

# GREAT LIVERMERE PARISH COUNCIL

## GREAT LIVERMERE PARISH COUNCIL

Vicki Gay, Clerk to the Council  
Red House, Back Hills, Botesdale, Diss, Norfolk, IP22 1DW  
Tel 01379 898733  
Email [vicky.gay@btinternet.com](mailto:vicky.gay@btinternet.com)

26<sup>th</sup> July 2016

Dear Member,

You are summoned to Great Livermere Parish Council meeting on Tuesday 2<sup>nd</sup> August 2016 at 7:30pm in the Village Hall.

---

### **AGENDA**

1. **Apologies for absence**
2. **Members Declarations of Interest and Dispensations:**
  - 2.1 To receive declarations of interest from councillors on items on the agenda.
  - 2.2 To receive written requests for dispensations for disclosable pecuniary interests.
  - 2.3 To grant dispensations as appropriate under Section 33 of the Localism Act.
3. **Minutes** - to confirm and sign the minutes of the 3<sup>rd</sup> May 2016 meeting as a correct record. (Minutes circulated)

Meeting Adjourned

4. **Meeting open to the public**
5. **Report from County Councillor:** R. Hopfensperger
6. **Report from B. Councillor:** S. Brown
7. **Police Report**

Meeting reconvened

8. **Progress reports. For information, from:**
  - 8.1. **Chairman**
    - 8.1.1 Queens Birthday Tea.
    - 8.1.2 Village Hall donation

# GREAT LIVERMERE PARISH COUNCIL

## **8.2 Clerk:**

8.2.1 Home Help Network, request from new resident

8.2.2 Contact Details

## **9 Finance.**

**9.1** To consider payments. To include:

9.1.1 SALC, internal Audit £148.80

9.1.2 V Gay, Clerks wages for June/July £TBC

9.1.3 V Gay, Clerks Expenses, June/July £TBC

9.1.4 Chairman's expenses £25.16

**9.2 Audit** to note confirmation of submission of accounts for external Audit and queries raised by BDO.

**9.3 Banking Arrangements** Request from Clerk to Change banking arrangements.

**10. Bus Shelter** to discuss problems with footings and options for new noticeboards

**11. VAS** to consider position/height of VAS post and discuss options for shared use with Troston

**12. Highway/village matters** To include updates on:

12.1 damaged footpath posts and sign. 12.2 Street lights Church Road.

12.3 New dog waste bin. 12.4 Flooding, The Street.

**13. Play Area** to consider report and discuss inclusion of Pocket Park with Play Area report.

**14. Planning Matters** to include any applications/decisions received since the agenda was posted.

**15. Councillors reports and items for future agendas.**

**16. Correspondence for information**

16.1 UK Power Networks: '105'. 16.2 West Suffolk Waste Hub.

16.3 Highways Matters – Edition 7. 16.4 SALC, Local Councillor.

16.5 Devolution Consultation. 16.6 Suffolk Prepared Newsletter.

**17. Date for next meetings:**

**18. To consider the exclusion of the public and press in the public interest for consideration of the following items:** 18.1 Personnel Issues. 18.2 Legal Issues.

Signed

Vicki Gay, Clerk to Gt Livermere Parish Council

26<sup>th</sup> July 2016